
From: McCambridge, Michael
To: Brown, Don
Cc: Powell, Mark; Santos, Cynthia; Fox, Tim
Subject: FW: [External] Re: SM 23rd Edition
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:36:15 PM

Please enter this e-mail into the reserved R19-16 SDWA update docket as a public
comment.

 
From: Customer Service <customerservice1@subscriptionoffice.desk-mail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:18 PM
To: McCambridge, Michael <Michael.McCambridge@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: SM 23rd Edition
 
__________________________________
From: Wendy Struzik <customerservice1@subscriptionoffice.desk-mail.com>
Sent: Nov 13, 2018, 09:33AM CST
To: michael.mccambridge@illinois.gov
Subject: Re: SM 23rd Edition

Dear Michael,

Thank you for contacting the Subscription Office. Please see the answers to your
inquiries below:

1. Does the 2017 version of Method 7110 appear in the 23rd edition?

The newest revision of 7110 did not make the deadline and does not appear in the 23rd
Edition. It is currently available online only.

Additional points:

1. A 1999 version of Method 3113 appears in the 21st edition. A 2010 version of
Method 3113 appears in the 22nd edition. USEPA lists a 2004 version from SM
Online. Was there a 2004 version of Method 3113? If so, is it still available from SM
Online?

There is a 2004 version of 3113 that is available online only. Go to the section and click on
the “Previous Versions” tab to access it.

2. A 1993 version of Method 9230 appears in the 21st edition. A 2007 version of
Method 9230 appears in the 22nd edition. USEPA lists a 2004 version from SM
Online. Was there a 2004 version of Method 9230? If so, is it still available from SM
Online?

Same as 3113.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.
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Thank you, 

Wendy R. Struzik 
Customer Service Specialist 
(800) 633-4931

 

From: Wendy Struzik <michael.mccambridge@illinois.gov>
Sent: Nov 08, 2018, 04:20PM CST
To: "standardmethods@subscriptionoffice.com" 
Subject: SM 23rd Edition 

I have begun work on incorporating the October 12, 2018 USEPA designation of additional
alternative equivalent methods for drinking water analyses. I will ultimately need to buy a
copy of Standard Methods, 23rd edition for incorporation by reference.

USEPA lists many methods separately as available from SM Online. We prefer to not list
the methods separately if they appear in a printed volume. We incorporate the bound
volume by reference, allowing use of the same version if obtained through SM Online. I
have reviewed the methods separately listed by USEPA and found most of them in the 21st
and 22nd editions of Standard Methods. I have a lingering question that I hope you will
answer. I do not wish to put a hold on my work pending getting a copy of the 23rd edition.

1. Does the 2017 version of Method 7110 appear in the 23rd edition?

I have to additional points of curiosity:

1. A 1999 version of Method 3113 appears in the 21st edition. A 2010 version of Method
3113 appears in the 22nd edition. USEPA lists a 2004 version from SM Online. Was there a
2004 version of Method 3113? If so, is it still available from SM Online?
2. A 1993 version of Method 9230 appears in the 21st edition. A 2007 version of Method
9230 appears in the 22nd edition. USEPA lists a 2004 version from SM Online. Was there a
2004 version of Method 9230? If so, is it still available from SM Online?

Thank you for your assistance in these matters.
Michael J. McCambridge, Attorney
Illinois Pollution Control Board
312-814-6924 (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Mon. through Thurs.)
219-614-5082 (personal cell at all other times)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product,
may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt
by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product
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privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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